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Dear My, Doumn:
nhaplmohwuondwmym
| appreciation for the prompt and effoctive investigation conducted by -
Messrs. Avguste Sauron, Alain Montarras and Robert Desherean é/
concerning Stephane Cisowski, Their endeavors reflect much credit
g On your agency., My-uochtesjohm!nthanungmtoryonrlp!en_dm .
3- - eooperation. | B T . T T PO
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. 1-Paris (sent vﬂh cover memo) b ? )
1 - Mr. Sullivan - (sent-with: cover memo) s =
1 - Mr. Rosen - Enclczure " ) r— x

_ 1 - Foreign Liaison Ynit - “vcls.:ure
Tolaon NOTE:=Bufiles reveal no derogatory information concerning Doustin ¢ -
u.n-o..:Montarras or Sauzon, all of whom have visited the Bureau on at }east r
uw:o occasion, Doustin as recently 10/29/63. Our filés reveal no infs: 'mation -
f:.'.'.:" T cerning Robert Deshereau, Full address per outgoing to Doustin 12/2/63
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